
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. I 
 

DATE:   November 27, 2017 
 
TO:   All Potential Bidders 
 
FROM:   Penny Owens, Assistant Purchasing Agent, City of Knoxville 
 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. I to the ITB for Bulk Fuel 
 
BIDS TO BE OPENED: December 1, 2017 ** (see below) at 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) 
 
This addendum becomes a part of the contract documents and modifies the original specifications as 
noted. 
 
Item 1. Postponement of Bid Submission Deadline 
The deadline for submission of bids is hereby postponed until 11:00:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) on 
December 6, 2017. The deadline for questions of November 27 remains. 
 
Item 2. Responses to Questions Submitted to the Office of the Purchasing Agent 
 
Question #1: Request a copy of bid tabulations from your last awarded bid for gasoline and diesel. 
 
Answer: See Attachment A. 
 
Question #2: Request a copy of the original awarded vendor’s bid from your last awarded bid (pages 
where they put their pricing and/or signature and any additional pages provided with their bid) for 
gasoline and diesel. 
 
Answer: See Attachment B. 
 
Question #3: Provide two (2) invoices per month of your current contract delivered by your current 
vendor(s) and corresponding bill of ladings of gasoline and diesel. 
 
Answer: See Attachment C 
 
Question #4: When is the award date? 
 
Answer: The desired contract start date is February 1, 2018. 
 
Question #5: When is the first board meeting after the opening? 
 
Answer: The first possible Council meeting when the award could be approved is December 19, 2017. 
 



Question #6: Will decision be made before or at the board meeting? 
 
Answer: A recommendation will be submitted to City Council for approval. 
 
Question #7: Will you split the award by tank wagon and transport? 
 
Answer: No. The winning bidder is expected to provide both. 
 
Question #8: What is the average load size for gas and diesel? 
 
Answer: Please see attached invoices for load size. 
 
Question #9: Can or will deliveries be split between locations? 
 
Answer: Yes, state in the comments on the bid form if the bid includes additional costs for split 
deliveries. 
 
Question #10: Is there a DBE requirement for this bid? 
 
Answer: No 
 
Question #11:  Do you by any chance know your annual usage per location? 
 
Answer: See attached invoices for estimated volumes per delivery per location. We place weekly orders 
of unleaded and diesel for the Hill Avenue, Loraine Street, and 5th Avenue locations. 
 
Question #12: Have you had any deliveries other than clear on road diesel? 
 
Answer: No 
 
Question #13: Do you currently use any of the Bio Diesel? 
 
Answer: No 
 
Question #14: Must we bid on the renewable hydrocarbon diesel to be considered for award? 
 
Answer: The City intends to award the bid to one vendor to provide all fuels. 
 
Question #15: Who is your current vendor? 
 
Answer: JAT Oil 
 
Question #16: Please provide current copies of invoices and bill of ladings for each product. 
 
Answer: See Attachment C for invoices. We do not retain the bill of ladings. 
 
Question #17: How will the renewable be priced? There is not OPIS price for renewable diesel in 
Knoxville TN. 



 
Answer: Renewable will be priced at a per gallon market rate. Please provide your quoted price per 
gallon for the renewable as of the date required on the ITB, November 20, 2017. 
 
Question #18: Will renewable diesel be priced off of the ULSD OPIS value for Knoxville TN? 
 
Answer: No, see question #17. 
 
Question #19: Are vendors required to bid on all products? 
 
Answer: Our desire is to award only one contract for all products. A “no bid” for any of the specific 
commodities required may result in rejection of the bid. 
 
Question #20: On the bid form it states “87 Octane mid-grade”, midgrade gasoline is 89 octane. Does 
the city wish to receive 87 or 87 octane gasoline? 
 
Answer: The City requires 87 Octane. 
 
Question #21: Which OPIS value will the B1 diesel fuel be priced on? There is no B1 diesel posting in 
OPIS for Knoxville TN. 
 
Answer: The B1 diesel fuel will be priced on the ULSD OPIS values. 
 
Question #22: Will the B5, B10 and B20 be priced on the respective OPIS values or ULSD OPIS values? 
 
Answer: The B5, B10, and B20 will be priced on the respective values. 
 
Question #23: Will the City only order bio blends in full transport loads? There is not markup option for 
tankwagon bio blend loads. 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question #24: Is the charge for tankwagon to be a charge over the OPIS price? 
 
Answer: Yes, per the bid form, additional cost for tankwagon delivery should be listed as a separate cost 
from the OPIS price. The OPIS price is to be what OPIS posted on November 20, 2017 with no additional 
costs included. 
 
Question #25: Is the charge for tankwagon to be a charge over the fixed factor? 
 
Answer: Per the bid form, additional cost for tankwagon delivery should be listed as a separate cost 
form the fixed factor. 
 
Question #26: Which sites will require tankwagon deliveries? 
 
Answer: See Attachment A – Location of Delivery Sites of the Bid for the two locations requiring 
tankwagon deliveries. 
 



Question #27: What is the average delivery sizes for transport deliveries? 
 
Answer: See Attachment C for invoices indicating delivery loads. 
 
Question #28: Will the gas tank at 1222 5th Avenue be accessible by a transport truck? 
 
Answer: Yes 
  
Question #29: Will KAT order both gas and diesel for delivery on the same truck to take advantage of full 
transport pricing? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
Question #30: Will loads ever be order for delivery to more than one site? If so, how often? 
 
Answer: Possibly. See attached invoices for ordering history. 
 
Question #31: What are you payment terms (Net 10, 15, 30)? 
 
Answer: The City pays fuel invoices upon receipt. 
 
 
Question #32: What are the payment terms and method? Is it based on Date of Invoice or Date of 
Delivery? 
 
Answer: The City pays by check immediately upon receipt of invoice per the date of invoice.  
 
Question #33: For location that have more than one tank, are the tanks next to each other? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM I 



Petroleum 

Traders 

Rogers 

Petroleum JAT Oil

Hightowers 

Petroleum

Mansfield 

Oil

RKA 

Petroleum

Heritage 

Petroleum

Indigo 

Energy

NO LEAD 100% GASOLINE 

Fixed Factor 0.0274 0.0298 0.01 0.0728 0.0567 0.0603 0.037 0.0297

Tank Wagon 0.145 0.3 0.3 No Bid 0.3127 No Bid 0.35 0.1499

Per Gallon price 12/23/13 2.8234 2.8258 2.806 2.8688 2.8527 2.8563 2.833 2.8257

Multiplied by 730K Gallons $2,061,082 $2,062,834 $2,048,380 $2,094,224 $2,082,471 $2,085,099 $2,068,090 $2,062,761

2 4 1 3

NO LEAD 87 E10 GASOLINE

Fixed Factor 0.0261 0.0198 0.025 0.0504 0.038 0.0404 0.037 0.0297

Per Gallon price 12/23/13 2.5896 2.5833 2.5885 2.6139 2.6015 2.6039 2.6005 2.5932

Multiplied by 190K gallons $492,024 $490,827 $491,815 $496,641 $494,285 $494,741 $494,095 $492,708

3 1 2 4

ULTRA LOW SULFUR 

DIESEL (ULSD) 

Fixed Factor 0.0209 0.0213 0.0245 0.0459 0.0379 0.0359 0.038 0.0316

Tank Wagon 0.145 No Bid 0.3 No Bid 0.3162 No Bid 0.35 0.1499

Per Gallon price 12/23/13 3.0459 3.0463 3.0495 3.0709 3.0629 3.0609 3.063 3.0566

Multiplied by 918,525 $2,797,735 $2,798,103 $2,801,042 $2,820,698 $2,813,350 $2,811,513 $2,813,442 $2,807,564

1 2 3 4
BIODIESEL B20 BLEND 

VEGETABLE BASED

Fixed Factor 0.0659 0.0313 0.0245 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.11 0.0316

BIODIESEL B10 BLEND 

VEGETABLE BASED

Fixed Factor 0.0659 0.0313 0.0245 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.095 0.0316

BIODIESEL B5 BLEND 

VEGETABLE BASED

Attachment A - Previous Bid Tabulation



Petroleum 

Traders 

Rogers 

Petroleum JAT Oil

Hightowers 

Petroleum

Mansfield 

Oil

RKA 

Petroleum

Heritage 

Petroleum

Indigo 

Energy

Fixed Factor 0.0289 0.0313 0.0245 0.0562 0.0554 0.0462 0.0575 0.0316

BIODIESEL B1 BLEND 

VEGETABLE BASED

Fixed Factor 0.0329 0.0313 0.0245 No Bid No Bid No Bid 0.0575 0.0316

DE-ICING ADDITIVE FOR 

DIESEL FUEL

Per Gallon 0.025 0.02 0.015 0.02 0.025 0.015 0.025 0.015

ALGAECIDE ADDITIVE FOR 

DIESEL

Per Gallon 0.025 0.05 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.02 0.035 0.015



Attachment B - Previous Awarded 
Vendor's Bid

































Attachment C – Invoices 
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